From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 3/25/2020 7:07:10 PM
Subject: COVID Update

Good Evening Mayor and Council

| don’t have much more to convey after our very thorough briefing this afternoon, but | did want to let you know that
our call this evening with VCH and BCH CEOs was very productive. BCH is lining up hundreds of hotel rooms and non-
profit providers are being selected to operate them. Protocols are being established to determine who goes where.

We are looking into further details regarding the reports of increases in property crime with vpd. Once | have this
information, I'll send you and update.

Thanks and have a good evening.
Best
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

604.873.7627

Pronouns: he, him, his
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





